UNIVERSITY OF RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

IMPORTANT
To,
All the Principals of Affiliated Colleges, UOR, Jaipur.
No. Acad.11/2015/ Dated:
Sub:- Joint FDR.
Dear Sir/Madam,

It has been observed that Joint FDR with the name of Registrar and the Society
/College is not maintained by the Colleges as per University provisions. Therefore, all the
Colleges are directed to submit photocopies of the FDR’s maintained by them with the
name of Registrar within 15 days positively failing which action will be taken against the
College which may include cancellation of affiliation granted earlier.

Please treate it most important and urgent.

Yours faithfully,

- s D’i ~
Deputy Registrar
(Academic-II)

No. Acad.II/2015/ 76823 ) Dated: (~2-20)5"
\/Copy’_forwarded to/the Director, Infonet, UOR, Jaipur.
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Section Officer
(Academic-II)



